
COY 

f i rkrnm LV / . t . r . iT 
cm?rROLL: H OF th cuhKH«nr 

shi&gton *"5 

:ov- 'ber 10, 1947 

Ho no rub its r r l er S. ^cciaa, 
Ch i r . n, Bo rd or Governor? of the 

Fader. 1 Eeserre System, 
Unable ton, D. C. 

Dear If.rrtner: 

I h vo your letter of Rove b- t 7, .04?, cvising thrt the 
Bo-.rci of Gotensors oi lered n investite tion to determine 
Aether t roceeding shoalc be instituted by the 2o .ro ai-u nt 
to Section 11 of the Clayton Act looking to the entry of tn order 
re uiring Trans* -erlc< Cor or tion to dive t i t .elf of th; steaks 
of soy or i i of the b-ir;ks which i t nov? owe vith the exception 
of th t of Bank of America national Trust and savings /-.asset n* 
tion. 

There ur^ rec ently ending in my office i alio tions f i led 
by tfctt Bank of Anerioa Kstion 1 Tru.-t . nd Savings Associ tion nd 
the First K-&tior»nX Bnnk of Portland for v ; ovrl 2 branches of 
those banks t nuiber of b*-aks i s, whim controlling stock inter st 
is o~ned by Try ati£&eri?fc Cot o, tion. Institution by th. Bo rd 
of a rocecditf inst Trrnser.erle* under the Clayton Act would, 
Of course, be f etar r r i l r i n i stri ut cor icer tion. However, 
these a ;? l ia tions b ve j lrody received eon ~id©r< ble tudy 
we ho?* to give ? reasonably y von fit ni.swer to tnc t XI cants* 
With this in riinu, i t aouXd be preci tad i f you cool J give us 
so^« ide? *s to wneii the **k> "x' rn-.y uvke its decision whether or 
not to ft rt he ;roe«edia$ gainst ?r'as: erica. 

Very sincerely yours, 

(signed) ireston Delano 

Preston Delano 
Comptroller of the Currency 
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